Allison Y. Chen

(949) 793-1883

ayxc23@gmail.com allisonchen.carbonmade.com

EDUCATION

Corona Del Mar High School, June 2018 2101 Eastbluff Drive Newport Beach, CA 92660

University of California Berkeley Berkeley, California

PROFILE

A self-taught artist currently in my senior year of highschool. A creative and innovative individual who dedicates herself to her art and passion. Consistently learning and improving current skills to reach a new level. Specializing primarily in drawing and painting, with some experience of design, animation and comic strips.

SKILLS

- Drawing skills (4 years): Oil, Watercolor, Acrylic, Digital Art, Graphite, Charcoal, Pen & Ink
- Technical CAD Skills (2 years): Photoshop, Adobe Premier, Illustrator
- Ability to learn independently, self motivated
- Created and Maintained own artist website: allisonchen.carbonmade.com
- Creator and owner of Aeur Art/Design Studio: aeur.deviantart.com

ACADEMIC INFORMATION

Advanced Placement Classes

- AP Studio Art: Drawing / 5
- AP Art History, 2017-2018 / 3
- AP Studio Art: Design, 2017-2018 .5

College Classes

- Irvine Valley College: Beginning & Intermediate oil painting
- Laguna College of Art & Design: Life Drawing

Test Information

ACT: 35 (English 35, Math 35, Reading 34, Science 34, Writing 10)

WORK EXPERIENCE

SONOS, Art design for SONOS advertisement campaign, November 2015

Aeur Art/Design Studio, Newport CA, 2015-present, Founder/Owner

Painted and sold art for 1000 dollars to fund TARC 2016 Vertical Projectile Team Painted and sold art for 8500 dollars to fund the TARC 2017 & NASA SL 2017 Project Painted and sold art for 1000 dollars to fund TARC 2018 & NASA SL 2018 Project

Designer for CDM drama 'The Curious Savage' poster, T-shirt, Newport CA, 2017 Designer for Vertical project team T-shirts, Banner, Website, logo, Irvine, CA 2015-present Designer for Voting Involvement Association, Irvine, CA 2016-present